. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ENCLOSURE COVER SEEET

SUBJECT : m ) b_mm

FILE: YY-28570

SECTION_ $F oF _7F

THIS SECTION IS COMPRISED OF _ /S PAGES
WHICH WERE REVIEWED FOR THIS RELEASE.

/23S PAGES ARE AVAILABLE FROM THIS SECTION
FOR RELEASE.

THIS IS ENCLOSURE & OF % ENCLOSURE(S)

NO DUPLICATION FEE
FOR THIS PAGE

5t qbb



-'.fi REFERENCES: Prosecutive Sumary Report of 8A
&Y . 12-19-64, at Jackson -
Report of SA

" r

AMHISTRATIVE

veiloliiobiciont - g A - ¢

-

A Supplemental Prosecutive Summary is being lub-i

at this time due to the proximity of trial in this matter. ¥This

: & Bupplemental Prosecutive Summary consists of info:
" subsequent to the prosecutive summary report of 8A
¢ 12-19-64 at Jackson, and contains information which was abstra
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All persons contacted during the course of this
investigation were advised that this inquiry was being con-
ducted at the specific request of Mr. JOHN DOAR, Assistant
Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, U. S. Department of-

Ticékd ra
JUD LATT e

One extra copy of this report will remain in the
Jackson Division in the event of future need for this report
by the Atlanta Division where JAMES EDWARD JORDAN's case has
been transferred under Rule Twenty.
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Character:

Synopsis:

This docunient sontaina nefther rescmmendstions Bor concl
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UNi TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF }i’JSTlCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1l - USA, Jackson, Mississippil

s G Offce:  JACKSON
3-5-

FileNos - 44-1 Bureay File Nox 44-25706

BERNARD L. AKIN; JIMMY (NMN) ARLEDGE;

HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE; TRAVIS MARYN BARNETITE;
OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE; JAMES T. HARRIS; FRANK J.
HERNDON; JAMES E. JORDAN; EDGAR RAY KILLEN;

BILLY WAYNE POSEY; CECIL RAY PRICE; LAWRENCE
ANDREW RAINEY; ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS; JERRY MC GREW
SHARPE; JIMMY SNOWDEN; JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND; HERMAN
TUCKER; RICHARD ANDEREW WILLIS

JAMES EARL CHANEY; MICHAEL HENRY SCHWERNER;
ANDREW GOODMAN -~ VICTIMS

CIVIL RIGHTS - ELECTION LAWS; JUVENILE DELINQUENCY ACT

SUPPLEMENTAL

- — — =, SA e SGes  AmR M e -

PROSECUTILVE SUMMARY

The Federal Grand Jury which convened 1-11-65 at
Jackson,; Mississippi, to hear testimony concerning the
abduction and murder on 6-21-64 of JAMES EARL CHANEY,
MICHAEL HENRY SCHWERNER and ANDREW GOODMAN, three civil
rights workers, in Neshoba County, Mississippl, returned
True Bill 1-15-65 charging BERNARD L., AKIN, JIMMY (NMN)
ARLEDGE, HORACE DOYLE BARNEITE, TRAVIS MARYN BARNETIE, OLEN
LOVELL BURRAGE, JAMES T, HARRIS, FRANK J, HERNDON, JAMES E.

JORDAN, EDGAR RAY KILLEN, BILLY WAYNE POSEY, CECIL RAY PRICE,
TAURENCE ANDREW RAINEY, A1TON WAVNE RORERTS, JERRY MC GREW
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SHARPE, JIMMY SNOWDEN, JIMHY LEE TOWNSEND, HERMAN TUCKER
and RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS with violations of Title 18,
U.S. Code, Section 241, with Conspiracy under Section 371,
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Arrest warrants were issued by U. S. District Court
Clerk and all Subjects, with exception of HORACE DOYLE BARNEITE
and JAMES EDWARD JORDAN, were arrested by U. S. Marshals on
1-16-65 ard arraigned before U. S, Commissioner ESTHER CARTER
1-1€-65, who released them under $5,750 bond. HORACE DOYLE
BAFN;TTE was arrested by Bureau Agents, Shreveport, La., 1-18-65,
arraigned before U. S, Commissioner, Shreveport, la., and
released on $5,000 bond the same date.

AMES EDWARD JORDAN voluntarily appeared, in response
to a Berch Warrant issued 1-15-65 in the Southern Distri€t of
Miss,, at Atlanta, Ga., 1-18-65, arraigned before U. S. Com-
missiorer, Atlanta, Ga., and released under $5,000 bond.

On 1-24-65, U, S. District Judge HAROLD COX, Southern
Distxict of Miss., signed an order authorizing the Clerk of the
U. S. District Court for Southern District of Miss. to transfer
cause of JAMES EDWARD JORDAN from Southern District of Miss. to

the Nozthern District of Ga. for plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

On 2-24-65, U. S. District Judge COX sustained Defen-
dants' motions to dismiss indictments charging Defendants with
viclation of Title 18, U, S. Code, Section 241.

On 2-25-65, Judge GOX sustained the first count of ™
the indictment for Conspiracy under Title 18, U. S. Code, Sec-
rian 171 o vic'l ata Tirla 18 1. §. (nde Qr.mf{nn ?‘LZ ﬂQﬂ“.l‘lﬂt

LR A Y LEER ALwat AWy Ve e wVwewmt g o b OF=isR

all Defendants and ruled that the second, third, and fourth
counts of the indictmwent were valid against LAWRENCE RAINEY,
CECIL PRICE, and RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS, but not against the
other Defendants.

JAMES EDWARD JORDAN reiterated his statement that he

was not-physically present when Victims SCHWERNER, GOODMAN and
CHANEY were shot on the gravel road near Highway 19 near Phila-

delphia, Miss.
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On January 1, 1965, the Federal Grand Jury convened

at Jackson, Mississippi, to hear testimony concerning the
abduction and mirder on June 21, 1964, in Neshoba County,
Mississippi, of three civil rights workers, JAMES EARL CHANEY,

MICHAEL HENRY SCHWERNER and ANDREW GOODMAN.

On January 15, 1965, a true bill was returned by
the Federal Grand Jury charging the following persons with
violations of Title 18, United States Code, 241, 242 and 371:

CECIL RAY PRICE
BERNARD L, AKIN

JIMMY ARLEDGE

HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE
TRAVIS MARYN BARNETTE
OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE
JAMES T. HARRIS

o N
FRANK J, HERNDON

JAMES E. JORDAN

EDGAR RAY KILLEN
BILLY WAYNE POSEY
LAWRENCE ANDREW RAINEY
ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS
JERRY MC GREW SHARPE
JIMMY SNOWDEN

JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND
HERMAN TUCKER

RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS

The indictments returned by the Grand Jury are set
forth as follows: :

"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

i e A e o e B W W ol T W e W S

EASTERN DIVISION
“UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :

v. CRIMINAL NO. 5215

"CECIL RAY PRICE 18 U.s.C. 241
BERNARD 1., AKIN

JIMMY ARLEDGE

:‘\jh :A}; jPﬂ{i- 4?h:;.; © y i?;%i ﬂf%?:%
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HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE
TRAVIS MARYN BARNETTE

ATTOA TATIDTY DIMDAAD
VLN LUVUVLLL DURDGCE

JAMES T. HARRIS
FRANK J. HERNDON
JAMES E. JORDAN
EDGAR RAY XKILLEN
BILLY WAYNE POSEY
LAWRENCE ANDREW RAINEY
ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS
JERRY MC GREW SHARPE
JIMMY SNOWDEN

JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND
HERMAN TUCKER

RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS
"THE GRAND JURY CHARGES AND PRESENTS:

"1, At all times herein mentioned Lawrence
Andrew Rainey was shexilff of Neshoba County,
Mississippi; Cecil Ray Price was deputy sheriff of
Neshoba County, Mississippi; Richard Andrew Willis
was a patrolman of the Police Department of Philadelphia,
Mississippi; and each was acting by virtue of his
official position and under color of the laws of the
State of Mississippi.

"2, Commencing on or about January 1, 1964,

and continuing to on or about December 4, 1964, Cecil
Ray Price, Bernard L. Akin, Jimmy Arledge, Horace Doyle
Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette, Olen Lovell Burrage,
James T. Harris, Frank J. Herndon, James E. Jordan,
Edgar Ray Killen, Billy Wayne Posey, Lawrence Rndrew
Rainey, Alton Wayne Roberts, Jerry McGrew Sharpe,

Jimmy Snowden, Jimmy Lee Townsend, Herman Tucker,

and Richard Andrew Willis, within the Southern District
of Mississippil, conspired together, with each other
and with other persons to the Grand Jury unknown,

to injure, oppress, threaten and intimidate Michaelflﬁ

3 54 -15




Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew
Goodman, each a citizen of the United States,
in the free exercise and enjoyment of'the right
and privilege secured to them by the Fourteenth
Amendment to the Constitution of the United
States not to be deprived of 1ife or liberty
without due process of law by persons acting
under color of the laws of Mississippi.

"3, It was a part of the plan and purpose of
the conspiracy that Cecil Ray Price, while having
Michael Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and
Andrew Goodman in his custody in the Neshoba County
Jail located in Philadelphia, Mississippi, would
release them from custody at such time that he,
Cecil Ray Price, Jimmy Arledge, Horace Doyle
Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette, Alton Wayne Roberts,
Jimmy Snowden, James E. Jordan, Billy Wayne Posey,
Jerry McGrew Sharpe and Jimmy Lee Townsend could
and would intercept Michael Henry Schwerner, James
Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman upon their leaving
the area of the Neshoba County Jail, and threaten,
assault, shoot and kill them.

"In violation of Section 241 of Title 18 of
the United States Code,.

L1}
United States Attorney

"

Special Attorney
Department of Justice

"A TRUE BILL: .
- 4

Foreman of the Grandeu:y'
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
EASTERN DIVISION

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

CECIL RAY PRICE
BERNARD L. AKIN

JIMMY ARLEDGE .
HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE
TRAVIS MARYN BARNEITE
OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE
JAMES T. HARRIS

FRANK J. HERNDON
JAMES E. JORDAN

EDGAR RAY KILLEN
BILLY WAYNE POSEY
TAWRENCE ANDREW RAINEY
ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS
JIMMY MC GREW SHARPE
JIMMY SNOWDEN

JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND
HERMAN TUCKER
RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS

CRIMINAL NO.

5216
18 U.5.C, 242, 371

“THE GRAND JURY CHARGES AND PRESENTS:

FIRST COUNT

"1.

At all times herein mentioned Lawrence Andrew

Rainey was sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi;
Cecil Ray Price was deputy sheriff of Neshoba County,
‘Mississippi; Richard Andrew Willils was a patrolman of
the Police Department of Philadelphia, Mississippi;
and each was acting byvirtue of his official position

and under color of the laws of the State of Hississippi.ﬁ
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"2. Commencing on or about January 1, 1964, and
continuing to on or about December 4, 1964, Cecil

Ray Price, Bernard L. Akin, Jimmy Arledge, Horace
Doyle Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette, Olen Lovell
Burrage, James T. Harris, Frank J. Herndon, James E.
Jordan, Edgar Ray Killen, Billy Wayne Posey, Lawrence
Andrew Rainey, Alton Wayne Roberts, Jerry McGrew
Sharpe, Jimmy Snowden, Jimmy Lee Townsend, Herman
Tucker, and Richard Andrew Willis, within the
Southern District of Mississippi, conspired together,
with each other, and with other persons to the Grand
Jury unknown, to commit an offense against the United
States in violation of Section 242 of Title 18 of

the Unit ed States Code, that is to say that they
conspired to wilfully subject Michael Henry Schwerner,
James Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman, each an
inhabitant of the State of Mississippi, to the
deprivation of their right, privilege and immunity
secured and protected by the Fourteenth Amendment

to the Constitution of the United States not to be
summarily punished without due process of law by
persons acting under color of the laws of the State
of Mississippi.

"3, 1t was a part of the plan and purpose of the
conspiracy that Cecil Ray Price, while having Michael
Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman
in custody in the Neshoba County Jail located in
Philadelphia, Mississippi, would release them from
custody at such time that he, Cecil Ray Price, Jimmy
Arledge, Horace Doyle Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette,
. Alton Wayne Roberts, Jimmy Snowden, James E. Jordan,
Billy Wayne Posey, Jerry McGrew Sharpe and Jimmy Lee
Townsend could and would intercept Michael Henry
Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman upon
their leaving the area of the Neshoba County Jail, %\
and threaten, assault, shoot and kill them. %
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Qvert Acts

"Pursuant to the conspiracy and in furtherance of
the objects thereof, the following defendants committed
the following overt acts within the Southern District
of Mississippi:

"1. On June 21, 1964, Cecil Ray Price detained
Michael Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew
Goodman in the Neshoba County Jail located in
Philadelphia, Mississippi, after sundown on that day
until approximately 10:30 P.M.

"2, On June 21, 1964, Billy Wayne Posey drove an
automobile south on Highway 19 from Philadelphia,
Mississippi.

"3. On June 21, 1964, Cecil Ray Price drove an
automobile south on Highway 19 from Philadelphia,
Mississippi.

"4, On June 21, 1964, Cecil Ray Price removed
Michael Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew
Goodman from an automobile stopped on Highway 492
between Highway 19 and Union, Mississippi, and placed
them in an official automobile of the Neshoba County
Sheriff's office.

"5. Oun June 21, 1964, Cecil Ray Price transported
Michael Henry Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew
Goodman from a place on State Highway 492 between
- Highway 19 and Union, Mississippl, to a place on an
unpaved road intersecting Highway 19 south of
Philadelphia, Mississippi.
aigu

"6, On June 21, 1964, Billy Wayne Posey drove i

an automobile bearing the bodies of Michael Henry

Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman

from'a place on the unpaved road intersecting H;ghw%¥\19
) -
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south of Philadelphia, Mississippi, to the vicinity
of the construction site of an earthen dam, located
near Highway 21, approximately 5 miles southwest of
Philadelphia, Mississippi.

"In violation of Section 371 of Title 18 of the
United States Code.

SECOND COUNT

"On or about June 21, 1964, in Neshoba County,
Mississippi, and within the Southern District of
Mississippi, Lawrence Andrew Rainey, sheriff of
Neshoba County, Mississippi, Cecil Ray Price, deputy
sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, Richard Andrew
Willis, a patrolman of the Police Department of
Philadelphia, Mississippi, Bernard L. Akin, Jimmy
Arledge, Horace Doyle Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette,
Olen Lovell Burrage, James T, Harris, Frank J. Herndon,
James E. Jordan, Edgar Ray Killen, Billy Wayne Posey,
Alton Wayne Roberts, Jerry McGrew Sharpe, Jimmy Snowden,
Jimmy Lee Townsend and Herman Tucker, while acting
under color of the laws of the State of Mississippi,
did wilfully assault, shoot and kill Michael Henry
Schwerner, an inhabitant of the State of Mississippi,
then and there in the custody of Cecil Ray Price,
for the purpose and with the intent of punishing
Michael Henry Schwerner summarily and without due
process of law and for the purpose and with the
intent of punishing Michael Henry Schwerner for
conduct not so punishable under the laws of

Mississippi, and did thereby wilfully deprive
- Michael Henry Schwerner of rights, privileges and
immunities secured and protected by the Constitution
and the laws of the United States, namely, the
right not to be deprived of his life and liberty S
without due process of law, the right and privilege 4%/

8 86 2.0
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to be secure in his person while in the custody
of the State of Mississippi and its agents and
officers, the right and privilege to be immune
from summary punishment without due process of
law, and the right to be tried by due process of
law for an alleged offense and if found guilty,

to ke nunichad in ansardance o !
tl\.& = L “\-’"UL“““ S A hlv Lo A Tl TY P o A o L S

State of Mississippi.

"In violation of Section 242 of Title 18 of the
United States Code.

THIRD COUNT

"On or about June 21, 1964, in Neshoba Ccunty,
Mississippi, and within the Southern District of .
Mississippi, Lawrence Andrew Rainey, Sheriff of
Neshoba County, Mississippi, Cecil Ray Price, deputy
sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, Richard
Andrew Willis, a patrolman of the Police Department
of Philadelphia, Mississippi, Bernard L. Akin,

Jimmy Arledge Horace Doyle Barnette, Travis Maryn

NnTa T 11 B, Ta T
Dcu.uct.t.r:., Clen Lovell Lurrage, James T. ch.;in, Frank

J. Herndon, James E. Jordan, Edgar Ray Killen, Billy
Wayne Posey, Alton Wayne Roberts, Jerry McGrew Sharpe,
Jimmy Snowden, Jimmy Lee Townsend and Herman Tucker,
while acting under color of the laws of the State of
Mississippi, did wilfully assault, shoot and kill
James Earl Chaney, an inhabitant of the State of
Mississippi then and there in the custody of Cecil
Ray Price, for the purpose and with the intent of
punishing James Earl Chaney summarily and without

due process of law and for the purpose and with the
intent of punishing James Earl Chaney for conduct

not §0 punishable under the laws of Mississippi, and
did thereby wilfully deprive James Earl Chaney of
rights, privileges and immunities secured and protected

fry
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by the Constitution and the laws of the United States,
namely, the right not to be deprived of his life and
liberty without due process of law, the right and
privilege to be secure in his person while in the
custody of the State of Mississippi and its agents
and officers, the right and privilege to be immune
from summary punishment without due process of law,
and the right to be tried by due process of law

for an alleged offense and, if found guilty, to be
punished in accordance with the laws of the State of
Mississippl.

"In dolation of Section 242 of Title 18 of the
United States Code.

FOURTH COUNT

""On or about June 21, 1964, in Neshoba County,
Mississippi, and within the Southern District of
Mississippi, Lawrence Andrew Rainey, sheriff of
Neshoba County, Mississippl, Cecil Ray Price,
deputy sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi, Richard
Andrew Willis, a patrolman of the Police Department
of Philadelphia, Mississippi, Bernard L. Akin, Jimmy
Arledge, Horace Doyle Barnette, Travis Maryn Barnette,
Olen Lovell Burrage, James T. Harris, Frank J. Herndom,
James E. Jordan, Edgar Ray Killen, Billy Wayne Posey,
Alton Wayne Roberts, Jerry McGrew Sharpe, Jimmy Snowden,
Jimmy Lee Townsend and Herman Tucker, while acting under -
coloxr of the laws of the State of Mississippi did

" wilfully assault, shoot and kill Andrew Goodman, an

inhabitant of the State of Mississippi, then and there
in the custody of Cecil Ray Price, for the purpose and _
with the intent of punishing Andrew Goodman summarily - | .
and without due process of law and for the purpose and '
with the intent of punishing Andrew Goodman for conduct
not so0 punishable under the laws of Mississippi, and did
thereby wilfully deprive Andrew Goodman of rights,

59 L2
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privileges and immunities secured and protected by
the Constitution and the laws of the United States,
namely, the right not to be deprived of his life and
liberty without due process of law, the right and
privilege to be secure in his person while in the
custody of the State of Mississippl and its agents
and officers, the right and privilege to be immune
from summary punishment without due process of law,
and the right to be tried by due process of law

for an alleged offense and, if found guilty, to be
punished in accordance with the laws of the State of
Mississippi.

"In violation of Section 242 of Title 18 of the
United States Code.

United States Attorney

"Special Agttorney
Department of Justice

"A TRUE BILL:

Foreman of the Grand Jury
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ARREST OF DEFENDANTIS N4MED IN
INDICTMENT

Oa January 13, 1985, warrants for the ztrest of
ITRNARD L, AWIN, JIMMY ARLEDGE, HORACE DCYLE BARNETTE,
TRAVIS MARYN BARN?T_H, OLEXY LOVPLL BURRACGE, JAMES T. RARRIS,
TRANK J. EZRNDON, JAMES E. JORDAN, EDGAR RAY KILLEN, BILLY
: L POSEY, CECIL KLY PRICE, TuNEL\CL ANDREW RAINEY, ALTOM
WeYNE ROEERTS, JZRRY MC GREW SEARPE, JIrklY SYNOWDEN, JIMM'Y LEE
TCVNSEND, PEQ&AN TUCHER and RICEARD AKDREW WILLIS were issuved
gby Cilzrk of the United States District Court, Jacksen,
h_ss15319p1. All of the azbove-mentioned defendants, thh
the exception of KORACE DOYLE BARNETTE and JAMES EDWARD
JOPIAY, were arrestad cn Jarnuary 16, 1865, by Deputy ’
United States Marshzls and erraigned before United States
Cormiczsioner ESTEER CARTER at Meridian, Mississippi, who

ra2lzzzzd them on £5,720 bond,

On Januzry 13, 1965, FORACE DOYLE BARNETTE was
errested by FBL Agents at Shreveport, lLouisiana, and arraigned -
belore United States Commissioner at Shreveport, Loulsiana, '
who releasazd BARNZETTE on $5,000 bond. :

On Januery 18, 1965, JAMES E. JORDAN voluntarily
appeared at the Atlzata Of flce in respomnse to Bench Warrant
for Arrest issued on Januzry 15, 1965, in the Southern
District of Mississiopi. '

He was taken beiore U. §. Commicsioner FRANK A.
UJIDEN, Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia, by

Szzeial Agent Codﬂ15510ner EOLDEN set
bond in the amount oI s » permitted JORDAN to sign his

own bond without surety, and JORDAN was released with instructions
that he should anpezr before the U, S, District Court for the
Scuthern District oI llissiscippi at Meridien, Mississicpi, when

so crlered. P
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MOTIONS FILED BEFORE UNITED STATES DISTRICT
JUDGE BAROLD J, COX

The following motions were filed by attorneys for
the Defendants in the murder of the three civil rights workers,
SCHWERNER, CHANEY and GOODMAN, before United States District
Judge HAROLD J. COX, at Jackson, Mississippi:

1.

Moticn to dismiss for lack of jurisdiction,
as indictment does not allege a crime
cognizable by the Laws of the United States.

Motion for additional time in which to prepare
motions,

Motions for severance.

-Motion to suppress search warrants.

Motion for jury trial.

Motion to dismiss because evidence and informa-
tion is not supported by facts and was obtained
unlawfully, since Defendants were taken to
Meridian Auxiliary Naval Station, held incommuni-
cado without right to counsel, intensely
interrogated, subjected to belng exhibited as
commont criminals before newspaper reporters,
hundreds of cameramen, etc., who exhibited them in
a prejudicial manner to the public to the extent
they have been publicly tried and convicted by
newspaper and television media to the extent that
their right to a fair and impartial trial has been
abrogated without their consent. :

Motion to dismiss on basis that the attorneys other
than the regular United States Attorney and his

Assistants were permit ted to go before the Federal

Grand Jury which returned indictments, that indict-’
ments were obtained by undue force and payment of
money by Agents and Officers of the Federal Govern-
ment, and {f it had not been for evidence so _

13
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7. - Continued:

prcduced, the Defendants would not have been
indicted.

8. Motion to require production of evidence.

9. Motien for bill of particulars.

14




FRE-TRIAL HFARINGS, JANUARY 25 to 27,
1965, AT MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI

In connection with pre-trial pleadings before United
_States District Judge HAROLD COX, Southern District of
Mlssissippi on January 25 to 2 1965 at Meridian, Mississippi,
"Departmental Attorney ROBERT YWEN advised that the following

Tmotions were heard and argued\ L) C'

1. Motion for severance. M.,
Vv F
RS '
A motion for severance for Horace Doyle .
Barnette was granted by U, S, District

Judge HAROLD J, COX.
2. Motion to suppress search warrants.

In connection with this motion, testimony
was presented by Special Agents of the

FBI HENRY L, MC CONNELL and JOHN H. KRESEK,
who testified concerning thelr service of
a search warrant August 4, 1964, on OLEN
BURRAGE, who is the owner of Burrage Dam.

Special Agent of the FBI JAY COCHRAN, JR.
testified regarding entries by Bureau Agents
and excavating equipment on BURRAGE's prop-
erty August &4, 1964, to effect the exhumation
of the bodies of the three civil rights workers,
SCHWERKER, CHANEY and GOODMAN, who were burijied
in BURRAGE's dam. In connection with this
motion, Defendants' attorneys directed specific
questions to COCHRAN concerning reconnoitering
conducted by Agents on BURRAGE's property prior
to August 4, 1964, which was the date of serv-
ing the search warrant on BURRAGE. :

S . Special Agent JOHN H. PROCTOR, JR. testified

h,‘ concerning the terrain searches conducted on

7 BURRAGE's property prior to August 4, 1964,

and concerning the survey of the access road

to the BURRAGE property, which road was employed

I

in br].nglng the earth-moving equipment to Lu:=$ )

damsite.
15 g QI/
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Inspector JOSEPH A, SULLIVAN testified con-
cerning radio transmissions from Burcau
automobiles and his coordinating the service
of the search warrant on OLEN BURRAGE with
thz entries of perscnnel and equipment to
the OLEN BURRACE farm,

3. Motion for dismissal of indictments against the
Defendants on the basis they were prejudiced by undue
publicity afforded in the preliminary hearing.

The Defendarts called as thelr witresszes Navy
j personnel \which included Commanding Officer,
_ / Laptain U\b\hﬂL IAMS ; Exscutive Officer,
e / _ngmandp* RO I\g?‘IGHT Legal Officer,
| g IN; a Lieutenant DAVID

Lievtenant RATWMA
i ﬁ}géLLSEY;‘and a Sgaman by the name of ROBERT S,
|  PWITH, EM-3,

No rebuttal testimony was presented by the
Government.

Judge COX reserved decisiors on these motions until a
later unspecified date.
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ARRAIGNMENTIS OF DEFENDANTS BEFORE U. S. DISTRICT
JUDCE_HAROLD J, COX AT MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPL

27

On January %, 1965, seventeen (17) Defendants,
BERNARD L. AKIN; SIMMY (NMN) ARLEDGE; HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE;
TRAVIS MARYN BARNETTE; OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE; JAMES T, HARRIS;
FRANK J. HERNDON; EDGAR RAY KIL1EN; BILLY WAYNE POSEY; CECIL
RAY PRICE; LAWRENCE ANDREW RAINEY; ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS;
JERRY MC GREW SHARTE; JIMM: SNOWDEN; JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND;
HERMAN TUCKER; and RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS, appeared before
U, S. District “:dge HARCLD J. CCX for a hearing, at which
tims the Dofordarts enterced pleas cof not guilty.

Judge COX ruled the Defendants could remain free on
bonds of $5,750 each. COX stated he would set the date for
D=ferdants' trial after ruling on the mcotions presented to
him by the defense attorneys.

17 he
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The contents of the Grzder to Transfer the Cause as
to JAMES E. JORDAN from the Southern District of Mississippi
to the Ncorthern District of Gecrgia, for plea of guilty or
rolo contendere is set forrth az follows:

IN TED UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SCLIHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIFPI
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS. CRIMINAL Mo, 5215

CECIL FAY T2I21I,
JAMES E. JCRDAN, ET AL

This day this cause care on for hearing on request
of the deferdarnt, James E. Joxdan, for a waiver of trial
ard for trarsfer of th: said cause as to Jares E. Jordan
from the Scuthern Diztrict cf Mississippi to the Northern
District of Georgla for a plea cf guilty oz nolo contendere,
and it appearing unto the Court that James E. Jordan was
duly arrested in the Northern District of Georgia and has
consented to disposition of said cause ‘against him in the
district in whi:th he vas azrestizd, and the Urited States
Attorneys fcr each of said districts have approved said
transfer, the Court is of the opinion and finds that said
cause as to Jzres E. Jowdan should be trarnsferred in accerd-
arce with Rile 20 ~f the Rules of Crimiral Frocedure,

It s, th:refore, ordered that the Clerk of the United
States District Ccurt for the Southern District of Missis-
sippi be ard she 1is hereby avthcrized to transmit by United
States mail cextified copies of the original papers in this
proceedirgs as they pertain to James E. Joxdar to the Clerk
of the United States District Court for the Northern District
of Georgia at Atlanta,Gecrgla.

CRDERED this the 26th day of January, 1965. j;%% Lg(j
/s/ Haxrold Ceox -

UNITED STATES LISTRICT JUDGE GKQ%

18 o J§>
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On February 24, 1965, U. S, District Judge HAROLD COX,
Southern District of Mississippi, Jackson, sustained Defendants'
nctions to dismiss indictments charging Defendants with violation
of Section 241, Title 18, U, S. Code.

The opinion rendered by Judge COX is set forth below:

"UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
EASTERN DIVISION

- "CRIMINAL NUMBER 5215

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PLAINTIFF

V.

CECIL RAY PRICE, BERNARD L. AKIN, JIMMY
ARLEDGE, YORACE DOYLE BARNEITE, TRAVIS

MARYN BARNETTE, OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE, JAMES

T. HARRIS, FRANK J. HERNDON, EDGAR RAY KILLEN,
BILLY WAYNE POSEY, LAWRENCE ANDREW RAINEY,
'ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS, JERRY MCGREW SHARPE,
JIMMY SNOWDEN, JIMMY LEE TOWNSEND, HERMAN

TUCKER, RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS DEFENDANTS

"The named defendants move to dismiss this indict-
ment for failure to state an offense against the laws of
the Urited States. The indictment is predicated upon 18
U.5.C.A, S241, The first paragraph of the indictment states
that Rainey was sheriff, Price was deputy sheriff and that
Willis was a police officer, each acting at all times under
‘""color of laws" of the State of Mississippi. The statute
mentions nothing about "color of law" in the description of
the crime embraced therein. The indictment charges that
from January 1, 1964, to December 4, 1964, the named
defendants in the Southern District of Mississippi conspired
-'to injure, oppress, threaten and intimidate Michael Henry
Schwerner, James Earl Chaney and Andrew Goodman, each a
citizen of the United States, in the free exercise and p
er.joyment of the right and privilege secured to them by the “|
Fourteenth Amerdment to the Constitution. of the United States
19= . ~ K o _m-w]/
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JN 44-1

"rot to be deprived of 1life or liberty without due process
cf law by persons acting under color of the laws of
Mississippi.' The third paragraph of the indictment
states that it was the plan and purpose of such conspiracy
tatr said victimrs would be released by said officials from
thz county jail and that the individual defendants would
intercept said released prisoners 'and threaten, assault,
shoot and kill them.' This entire offense is said to have
been ccmmitted in Neshoba County, State of Mississippi,

in viclation of said S241.

"This statute was designed and intended solely
fcr the protection of federally created rights, not for
ary right merzly guaranteed by the laws of the United
States. This is not a statute which makes murder a
federal crime urder the facts and circumstances in this
case, The right of every person not to be deprived of his
life or liberty without due process of law is a right that
exisced prior to the Federal Constitution., It is a right
which is protected by state laws ard is merely guaranteed
by the Constitution of the United States.

"In United States v. Cruikshank, 92 US 588,
there was an indictment under S$6 of the Enforcement Act
of May 31, 1870, appearing as 16 Statute At Large 141,
which is similar in many respects to S241 here. The Court
said: 'The third and eleventh counts are even more
objectionable, They charge the intent to have been to
deprive the citizens named, they being in Louisiana, "of
thelr respective several lives and liberty of person
without due process of law.". This is nothing else than
alleging a conppiracy to falsely imprison or murder
citizens of the United States, being within the territorial
jurisdiction of the State of Louisiana. The rights of
1ife and personal liberty are natural rights of man, '"To
secure these rights ;' says the Declaration of Independence,
"governments are instituted among men, deriving their just
powers from the consent of the governed." The very highest
duty of the States, when they entered into the Union under
the Constitution, was to protect all persons within their K
boundaries in the enjoyment of these 'unalienable rights e
with which they were endowed by their Creator.' Sover- .
eigrty, fcr this purpose, rests alone with the States. It

- 20 - __mm_”_fﬁg% _'!%‘%fw‘
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"'i1s ro mere the duty or within the power of the United
Srates tc punish for a comspiracy to falsely imprison or
rurder within a State, than it would be to punish for
false inpriscnwent or murder itself.

'The Fourteenth Amendment prohibits a State
epriving any person of life, liberty or property,
vt dus process of law; but this adds nothing to
the rlghts of cne citizen as sgainst another. It
simply fuwnishes an additional guaranty against any
encrrazhment by the States upon the fundamental rights

whilh belong to every citizen as a member of society.’

"The irdictment at bar is clearly void under
the holding of Williams v. Urited States, (5CA) 179
F.2d 644, where the Court reversed a conviction under a
very similar indictment in this circuit. That opinion
makes abundantly clear the infirmities which are
icherert in the irdictment here. That decision was
rendered cn January 10, 1350,

"On April 23, 1951, in United States v.

U1 T"Q 7“ 71 Q@ O+ ER1 rha Ci\fﬂ-amn Canirt
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of the irited States affirmed that decision. Among
other things, the Supreme Court in that case saild:

'All the evidence peints to the same conclusion: that
S241 applies only to interference with rights which
arise from the relation of the victim and the federal
governcent, and not to interference by state officers
with rights which the federal government merely guaran-
tees from abridgment by the states, #***Nor does the
defined crime have as an ingredient that the conspir~
acy be under color of State law. Crimiral statutes
should be given the meaning their language most obvi-
ously invites, Their scope should not be extended to
ccnduct not clearly within their terms., We therefore
hold that including an allegation that the defendants
acted under color of State law in an indictment under
S$241 dces not extend the protection of the section to
rights which the Federal Constitution merely guarantees
apainst abridgment by the States. Since under this

- 2] - F/?
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"'interpretation of the statute the indictment must fall,
the judgmint of the court below is affirmed.’

"The Congress has known of that decision now
fcr approximately fifteen years and has acquiesced
therein as a proper construction of S241,

"Here we have fourteen private individuals and
three officials as defendants, The defendants are not
charged with the violation of any right which was con-
ferred upon either of these victims by a federal law.

It is5 of no consequence, therefore, in law that some of
the defendants were officials and that some of them were
merely private citizens In allegedly committing the
offense charged. The motion, like a demurer of old,
adr.its fcr the purpose of this hearing all matters and
things well pled in the indictment, but contends that
even so, they are not charged with an offense against
the United States, The authoritles cited and found
upon independent research support the soundness of this
positier. The indictment surely states a heinous crime
against the State of Mississippi, but not a crime
agairst the United States. This is a court of limited
jurisdiction. The United States has no common law.
Section 241 must be and is the sole and exclusive expon-
ent of the offense set forth in this indictment. The
irdictrent simply does not charge either of these defen-
dants with any offense against the laws of the United
States, The motions to dismiss this indictment against
the named defendarits will, therefore, be sustained,

"There are several other motions presented by
these defendants pursuant to a previous order of this
Court, but action on such motions is unnecessary by
reason of the disposition of the foregoing motions.
Such other motions, therefore, may be withdrawn or will
be overruled, A judgment accordingly may be presented.

"February 24, 1965 "/g/ Harold Cox
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE"

5% 1’57[
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On February 25, 1965, U. S. District Judge HAROLD COX,.
Southern District of Mississippl, Jackson, sustained in part
ard overruled in part Defendants' motions to dismiss indictments
ir viclaticn of Secticn 242, Judge COX' opinion is set forth
as follcws, along with his rulings regarding other motions
reserted by Defendarts' attorneys:

"UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
EASTERN DIVISION

"CRIMINAL NUMBER 5216

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PLAINTIFF
v,
CECIL RAY PRICE, ET AL DEFEKDANTS

"On Janvary 18, 1965, the defendants were
oxdered to file all motions to be filed herein on or
before January 25, 1965. Those motions have been filed
and presented and will be presently decided.

"1l. The defendants move for sixty days
additional time to prepare and file motions and sup-~
porting affidavits. That motion is without merit and
will be overruled.

"2. The defendants move to dismiss the
indictment because of widespread adverse publicity and
because they were photographed and pictured through the
news media of the country as criminals. There was,
indeed a great amount of sensational writing and numer-
ous pictures of these defendants which appeared in many
of the newspapers within the state and on television
stations within the state and in other states. This
unusual circumstance was taken into account by the
Court in its supplemental charge to the grand jury who
were expressly instructed to completely disregard all 4243

- 23 - >
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"news stories and all clamor from the outside, and to fairly
and justly and honestly decide,.each for himself, solely
from the evidence and testimony presented to them in. the
grand jury room as to whether or not probable cause '
existed. for indictment. The grand jury was admonished

to vote thelr own honest and sincere and consclentious
convictions on that question solely from.the evidence and
testimony before them under oath in the grand jury room.

. This was a very intelligent and a very fine grand jury,
composed of a good cross section of citizens from .the
entire Southern Judiclal District of Mississippl. It must
be and is presumed that they did their duty in accordance
‘with those instructions. That some others throughout the
district may have formed an impression of some kind of
gullt or innocence of these defendants does not show any
prejudice in the mind or on the part of these grand jurors
in performing their official duties here., That motion

1s without merit and will.be overruled,

"3, - The defendants (except Jordan) move to
dismiss the indictment for failure to state an offense
against, or a violation of any laws of the United States.
The indictment is in Hur counts, .The first count is
- for the conspiracy under 18 U,S5.C,A..S371 to violate
18 U,.5.C,A. 5242, .Six overt acts in furtherance of such
cohspiracy are stdated.  The second, third and fourth
counts charge all of the defendants with a violation of
18 U,5.C.A, S242, Lawrence Andrew Rainey was sheriff,
Cecil Ray Price was deputy sheriff and Richard Andrew
~Willis was a police officer of the municipality at all
material times, The other defendants were' at all times
- private individuals and so acting, Surely, Section 242
was a valid law of the United States at such time, The
indictment states and the motion for its purpose admits
that two or more of them conspired to violate this law
of the United States on this occasion. It 1s immaterial
to the conspiracy that these private individuals were not
acting under color of law at such time so as to be vulner- .
able to 5242, They are not charged with having violated ot
8242 but are charged with having conspired to violate '

s 58~

-

[ T R e e e e w ¢ g + - e Ay



4-750 (2-7-79)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__L Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

m Deleted under exemption(s) é) 2C. with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(J Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

———— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies),
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[] For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

p/d’.;\‘e-ﬁa 7 ] s /P a1 2 =

AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX

XXXXXX | R

H

J— rRi/D0d
SNSNd 4%




JN 44-1

"xaid act, Trat is a crime against the United States
vrder 8371, The second, third and fourth counts charge
that the official defendants willfully did things that
deried arnd deprived their alleged victims of federally
created rights, It is charged that the individual
dzferdants like wise participated in the offenses
charged in the second, third and fourth counts of the
irdiztmert, but it is not charged as an ultimate fact
that they f{cr either of them) did anything as an offi-
cial urder color of any law, statute, ordinance,
regulavion, or custom as S242 provides and as a violation
thereof would require. The indictment states that three
cf the deferdarts were acting as officers in all that
they did, but then deces not state or indicate that any
cf the cther individual deferdants were officers in
fact, or defacto in anythirg allegedly dorne by them
‘urdzr color of law.f

"it 1s accordingly the view of this Court that
the first count of this irndictment is valid against all
d:ferdants before the Court; that the second count is
valid against Rainey, Price and Willis but not against
the cther defzndarts; that the third count 1s valid
against Rairey, Frice and Willis but not against the
other daferdants; and that the fourth count is valid
against defendants Rainey, Price and Willis but not
the other defendants upon the authoritles presently
clited.

"In Williams v, Urited States, (5CA) 179 F.2d
€56, a private detective was indicted and convicted
undar S242 for applying third degree methods to a victim
while investigating a theft from a private concern. A
city policeman was present at the scene of the offense
ard lent coler of law to the event, The detzctive held
a card from the Director of Public Safety showing his
appointment as a special police officer of the munici-
pality. A sectiorn of the charter of the city provided
that rio person should be appointed a special police or
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"decective, evcept under the direction of the Chief of
Pelice for a specified time. There was substantial
cviderce that Williams impersonated an officer and acted
under color of law. He was found guilty of the charge
by a jury and his conviction was affirmed. The case was
arpealed to the Supreme Court of the United States where
it was affirmed, The Supreme Court on appeal in Williams
. "rited States, 341 U'S 97; 71 S.Ct. 576, observed that
the indictment charged that petitioner acting under color
of law used feorce to make each victim confess to his guilt
ard implicate others and that the victims were denied the
right t~ br t~ied by due process of law and if found
gullty to be sentenced and punished in accordance with
the la.z of that state. The Court quoted from Count 2
cf the indictmernt which charged violation of the Four-
teenth Amzrndment rights as follows: 'The right and
rrivilege not to be deprived of liberty without due
process of law, the right and privilege to be secure
in his perscn while in the custody of the State of
Flocrida, the right and privilege not to be subjected to
punishment without due process of law, the right and
rivilege to be immune while in the custody of persons
actirg urder color of the laws of the State of Florida,
frocm illegal assault and battery by any person exer=-
cising the authority of said state, and the right and
privilege to be tried by due process of law and if found
guilty to be sentenced and punished in accordance with
the laws of the State of Florida.' The trial judge ad-
mcenished the jury that the defendants were 'not here on
trial for a viclation of any law of the State of Florida
for assault’ nor ‘for assault under any laws of the
United States.' The Supreme Court thus affirmed said
conviction and approved such application and use of S242
to these facts and circumrstances. It is thus made crystal
clear that the defendants in this case who were officers
and were allegedly acting willfully under color of law
as charged in the indictment are vulnerable to the offense
charged in S242. To same effect is United States v.
Jones, (5CA) 207 F.2d 785. Likewise in Kcehler v. United
States, (5CA) 189 F.,2d 711, the Court affirmed a convic-

X
tior. of a constable and his co-worker who viclated $242 ;DJ
by the viclating of federal rights of a victim under color
of law. Ir that case Ackerman was not a mere private
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citizen but was adeputy or assistant on duty in all that
was done in violation of §242, The motion to dismiss thus
adrits all things well pled in the indictment and results
cfficials who are deferndants are legallgvgﬂérged with a
viclation of S242 in this indictment.

In Brown v, United States, (6CA) 204 F.2d 247,
Browvm was eccnvicted of violating 18 U.S.C. S371. The
aprellanz was charged with violation of $242 but such
charges against him were dismissed by the Court because
he was a private individual and not an officer acting
trder 2oler of law as in Cormrornwealth of Virginia v,
Rives, 100 US 313; United States v. Cruikshanks,
92 US 542; 3crews v, United States, 325 US 110, 65 S.Ct.
1639, The Ccurt said:

'The district court dismissed the substantive
cocunts which charged appellant with violating 5242
but submitted the censpiracy count to the jury,
This acticn was clearly correct, *%#*The fact that
appellart was a private citizen and legally incap-
able of violating S242 does not render him immune
from a charge of violating 18 U,S.C, S371 by engag-
irng in an agreemert with a law enforcement officer
acting under color of state law to violate 18 U,S.C.
S242, United States v. Holte, 236 US 140; 35 S.Ct.
271, 59 L.Ed, 504. As declared in Chadwick v,
United States, 6 Cir., 141 F. 225, at page 237,
opirion by Judge Lurton: "It is sufficient if any
ore of the parties to a conspiracy is legally cap-
able of committing the offense; although the other
rarties may not have been." As was stated in
Urited States v. Trierweliler, D.C., 52 F.Supp. 4,
at page 7:

"It is immaterial that they themselves may

rot kave had the capacity to violate the sta-
tute for they became liable criminally if they
conspired to violate that statute and if one or
mere cof thelr fellow conspirators had the

o
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"""ecapacity to commit the substantive offense."

Barron v. U'nited States, 1 Cir., 5 F.2d 799,
801, 802; Haggerty v. United States, 7 Cir., A

5 F.2d 22& 225; Kaufman v. United States,
2 ¢cir., 719 F. 511 618,

In accerd with this conclusion are Koehler v; United
States, A5 Cir., 189 F.2d 711; Apodac¢a v. United States,
10 Cir,. 188 F.2d 932.°

238 US 78; 35 S.Ct, 682: 'That a conspiracy to commit a
crime is a different offense from the crime that is the
QbJG;- ~f the conspiracy. Callan v, Wilscn, 127 US 540;

8 S.Cr, 1301,' The Court further said: 'A person may be
gu:]ty cf corspiring, although incapable of committing the
objective cffense.’

"It is acccrdingly the view of the Court that
the first count of this indictment is valid against all
defendants; that as to the remaining counts in the indict-
ment, all c¢f them are valid against the official defendants,
but invalid against the private individual defendants therein.
The mction to dismiss the indictment will thus be sustained
in part and overruled in part as indicated,.

"4. Burrage moves and Price, Akin, Killen, Posey,
Rainey, Rcberts, Sharpe, Townsend, Tucker and Willis join
him in requesting under Criminal Rule 41(e) that the search
under the warrant be adjudged unlawful, and that the property
taken be adjudged to have been 1llegally seized without
warrant; or that the warrant be adjudged insufficient on
its face, cr that the property selzed is not described in the
warrant, cr that there was no probable cause for the issuance
of the warrart cr that the warrant was illegally executed.
Evidence was adduced before the Court on this motion., The
contenticrs and the evidence somewhat overran the bounds of
the motion. Some rebulous testimony before the Court was
to the effect that government agents with permission had
been on open land searching for some clue to the whereabouts
¢f three humar. bodies. No search was made of any improve-
merts on the 'Jolly lands' now belonging to Burrage. No 4
case of an unreasonable search or seizure is shown. Much }Qﬁ
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"of the description in the affidavit and warrant is void
but the d:scription of the premises known as the "0ld Jolly
Farm' under control of Olen Burrage in the north half of
Neshoba Ccur.ty in the Southern District of Mississippil is
sufficient for all purposes. The objects of the search
vere sufficiently stated. The affidavit of an FBI agent
sufficiently set forth grounds for probable cause which
vere effectually adjudicated to exist by the issuance of
the subsequent warrant. Hester v, United States, 265

U.S. 57; 44 S.Ct. 445, Monnette v. United States, {5CA)
220 7.1 8LT. LM siailh wadvart described the prewises
tr be searched as the “01d Jolly Farm' under control of
~ler Bavvages, This rlace consisted of twe bundred fifty

acres, It had formerly been owned by Jolly and was the
cnly place of such kird in the county under control of

Burrage. The description of the premises to be searched
was sufficiently clear to enable an officer with reason-

T
able effort to ascefrtaln and identify the place to be

searchzd, That 1s the rule and the test. The warrant
clearly stated that the search was for the bodies of

the three {dentified victims, This warrant was served
ar 8:17 A M Arvvorrat A 105& nnnnfﬂ{na ~n TRT nnanrc'

L fleiie 3 sAaupgu T LA LCULMLLE Y L. ot

testimony suppecrted by memoranda made at the same moment

as an official record, The Court believes from the evidence
that the gcvernment agents acted with full authority under
this warrant in doing all that was done on said date toward
searching fcr and discovering these bodies. This evidence
was not 11lezally cbrtained and the prccess therefor was
valid, This motion to suppress is without merit and will

be overruled.

"5. The defendants mcve for a production of

eviden.e vnder Crimiral Rule 16, The two motions seek
material to vhich thev are not entitlad under 'H-li'ﬂ rule,

Vs e W B Sl AN e e WA

The motion dces not bring the request within the ambit of
the rule. The motions will be overruled,

"6é. The defendants seek a bill of particulars
under Criminal Rule 7(f). An indictment is required by
Cririnal Rule 7(c) to contain 'a plain, concise and definite

-
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"written statement of the essential facts constituting the
offerise charged.' It is not necessary to allege with tech-
nical precisicn all of the elements essential to the com-
mission of the offense which is the object of the conspiracy.

Ir. Werg Tai v, Urited States, 47 S.Ct. 300, it is said: 'In

charging such a conspiracy certainty, to a common intent,
sufficient to identify the offense which the defendants
corspired to commit, it is all that is necessary.' There
the defendants sought as here to discover the government's
evidence to which the Court said that the defendants were
nct e itled. A defendant in a criminal case may not resort
- to a motion for a bill of particulars as a discovery device.
Tr Yan Tirw v, Urited States, 321 F.2d €64, the Court in
this circuit said that it is not the office of a bill of
particulars to ascertain what offense 1s charged. 1In
Jchnson v, United States, 207 F.2d 314, the Court in this
circuit said: 'The government should not be compelled by
a bill of particulars to give a detailed disclcsure of its
evider.ce, as would have been required by compliance with
the meticn.' The indictment here contains a sufficiently
definite written statement of the offense to enable the
deferdants to properly and fairly present their defense
thereto, It 1s likewise sufficiently definite and clear to
ferestall any possibility of double jeopardy. The motion is
without merit and will be overruled.

"7. Numerous motions are presented by the defen-
dants for severarnce urder Criminal Rule 14, Criminal Rule 8
authorizes the joinder of offenses and of defendants under
stated circumstances. Criminal Rule 14 vests the Court
with a sound judicial discretion to grant such relief as may
be necessary in any case to assure a fair trial for each
defendant, Opper v. United States, 75 S.Ct. 158, Nothing
has been presented to the Court to convince it that a sever-
ance of any other defendants, other than Horace Doyle
Barnette who has already been severed from this proceeding,
is necessary in this case. But under the circumstances it
would appear to be fair and just that all of the defendants
be first tried under the first count of this indictment in

P A ?93§ﬁ
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Cass No, 5216, arnd that the trial of the official defendants
urder Count 2, Count 3 and Count 4 should be next tried.

Th: motiorn will thus be sustained in part and overruled in
Fart as irdicated.

8. The deferndants by separate motions request
a trial by jury. Those motions will be sustained.

"A judgment disposing of said motions as indi-
cated may be presented for entry.

"roprrary 25 1045 "/35/ Haicld Cex

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE'"
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RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS

R1CHARD ANDREW wILLIS, | o1¢ whice
male, is currently employed as a police officer on
the Philadelphia, Mississippl, Police Department, 67C

nce his tenlire - on the Philadelphia,
Mississippi, Police Depariment, WILLIS has been the
subject of numerous Civil Rights complaints, one
complaint which resulted in an indictment by a
Federal Grand Jury which convened in September and
[ W pey, g TnLl e D2 T mu-d [V F SR s e |
JUcitober, 1504, at 51l0oXl, MLSSiS51ppl.
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As a result of this Indictment, WILLIS was
arrested on October 3, 1964, for violation of Title 18,
Sections 242 and 371, United States Code, and was
taken before the United States Commissioner at
Meridian, Mississippi, who released him on $1,000
bond, WILLIS advised at the time of his arrest that
he did not wish to make any statement,
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The followlng investigation was conducted by SA

—at Jackson, Mlssissippil.b

on July 29, 196u,meterans
Administratlion Center, Route K1, made availlable € file on
RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS, G

The file contained the following information:
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-40) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

1 January 22, 1965

Date

JAMES E, JORDAN conferred in the Atlanta Office of
the FBIY with Departmental Attorney D, RCBERT CWENS, Chief,
Southwestern Reglon, Civil Rights Division, U. S. Department
nf Justice, U. S. Attorney CHARLES L, GOODSON, Northern
District of Georgia, and ALLEN L, CHANCEY, Assistant U, 8,
Attorney, Northern District of Georgia, JORDAN was advised .
at the outset by Mr, OWENS of his right to counsel, that he
was not required to make a staztement, and that any statement
he made may be used against him. No threats or promises were
issued to Mr. JORDAN, Mr. OWENS explained that the purpose
of the conference was to determine whe ther or not JORDAN desired
to sign a consent to plead guilty or nolo contendere and
transfer his case under Rule 20, Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, from the Southern District of Mississippl to the
Northern District of Georgia and, if so, whether or not he
desired counsel prier to making this decisicn, The provisioas
of Rule 20 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure were
fully explained to JORDAN by Mr. OWENS,

Mr., JORDAN stated that he did nct desire counsel
and that he desired to sign a consent to transfer his case for
ples vad sentence under Rule 20 froems the Southern District of
Misgi-sippi to the Northern District of Gecrgia. Mr. JORDPAN
the.. : igned the Consent to Transfer Case for Plea and
Sent- ce.

o 5640

<

hik
On 1/22/65 ot Atlanta, Gecorgia File f Atlanta 44-1633
o cacksoo 44-1

Date dictated 1/22/65

SA's and p7C

Thia document containg neithar recommendations nor conclusions of the FB!AO the property of the FB! and is loaned to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - | : Date__DeCEmMber 24, 1964

any statement, that any statement he did make could be
used against him in a court of law, that he had the right
to an attorney before making any statements or that he
could talk to anyone else, and that if he could not sfford
the services of an attorney the judge would appoint one
for him, furnished the following information:

On 12-22-64 41__ Fils # AT 44-1633

nC.
by_bgjm:wr Dote dictated 12-23-64 (0 !({

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. i ks the properly of the FBl and is loaned fo your agency;
Nand I coahnh are not to be distribuisd oulside your opnq .. A" f 1

omlon e



- _
4-750 12-7-TH) ( (‘)’ :
! g -

XXXXXX

XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__L_ Page(s) withheld entirelv at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

w Deleted under exemption(s) /9767 L70 with no segregable
material available for release to vou.

[]  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[nformation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to vou.

——— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

———  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[  For vour information:

@ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
22 AN 2

i<

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE

XXXXXX

O

-'_"?L’Q — FHI/D0J



N R, ¢ N

C:ia Gaux

FD-302 (Rev. 133340) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __Decerber 30, 1964

JNTS EDYARD :;onnm,q

4 s=tocted and intenviev:z3 by 8 ’
-3 SRR 100NN had

px ously been interviewed &nd wes aware of the

laantities of Ste USRI

JORD&N wes gc2in advised that he d4id not have
to make any statements “and that any statements he made
could be ussd ageinst him 1in aeourt of law and that
he had a right to consult with an attorney before
waeking any statement, No promises of immumnity from
arrest or prosecution were made to JORDAN, SAY
irformasd JORDAXN of the a&bove informztion. JORDAN
adv.sad thet he wzs not presently represented by counsel
and did not¥ desire to consult with pounsel: pfior dor Lol
the interview, SR

[ ]

_ JORDAN'e entire signszé state‘._-nt of November 5,
10, was gona over Lith hiz at which tire he again
s%23%2d That informzfiion furnishad by l'_:_c'. in the sigred
Es2tenint was accurate and truthful to the best of his
krcwladge,

JORDAN azain stated that he vas rot physically
prasent wien the victims SC,I‘:E'.IL"’? GOODMAN, and CHANEY
wzr2 shot on the gravsl road off Highnay 19, claining
thet he was on foot on Highway 19 at the time of the
ghootings,

b B IN B8-1
e, 22728750 N ro. ¢ AT $4-1633

tate dicteted 12/29/6&
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He estimated the distance to be possibly 200
yariz or less, again claimirng that he was within hearing
disvence of the shootings as well as being able to hear

sounca of the car molors.,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote__ January 15, 1965
1 ___ __
JAMES E RDAN was interviewed“
at which time he was made aware o
t endty of the interviewing agent., JORDAN was advised

that he did not have to furnish any information and any
information he did furnish could be used against him in a
court of law. No threats or promises were made to JORDAN
to get him to furnish any information and he was advised
that he had a right to an attornev of his own choice he fore

Shaa S WL EiNe g A N wr YIRER  wems wr meww

B e ——r -

making any statwment, .

VT
‘10

on_ 129765 —__qgu-# Jackson 34-1

vy__Spectal Agenc (NN 155 o asows_1-16-65 |

This documen! contains neither recommandations nor conciusions of the FBL. 0t 1s the properly of the FBI and is locned fo your agency;
s and its contents ars nol ko be disirlbuted outside your agency.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date January 15, 1965

1 i
JAMES EDWARD JORDAN was contacted in the Jury Room,
U.S, Post Office Bullding, Jackscn, Mississippi. He was
advised by Special Agent of the identity of Inspector
and Special Agen both of
the FBI. JORLAN was advised that he did not have to furnish
any information and any information he did furnish could be
used against him in a court of law, No threats or promises
were made to JORDAN to get him to furnish any information
and he was advised that he had a right to an attorney of his
own choice before making any statement. A7’

Jackson 44-1
at

Jackson, Mississippi

Fille#

1Y%
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Date dictated____1=15-65 |

This document conlains nelther recommendofions nor conclusions of the FBL. 1 Js the property of the FBI and is ioaned to your ogency;
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HORACE DOYLE BARNEITE
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4 - 12/15/64

Date

was advised by Specia ent

of the identity of Special Agent whom he did not
know, and was advised by Bpecial Agent that he did not
have to talk to FBI Agents, that anything he -8ay could be
used against him in a court of law, and that he could see his
attorney before making any statement.

5 % CoO
/0 SES— 0 4227
On at . File

SA‘s nd 2 53
*p Date dictat

by & 12/10/64

This document contains neither tecommendations nor conclusicas of the FBI. It {s the property of the FB] and ls loaned to
.. wour. aasncyy M aod its contents are not to be distributed puimide your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80) F.;. ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.)

Daote . 1/15/65%5

norack povie BARNETTE, NN
furnished the following 1nrormation alter advising he knows
the identity of interviewing Agent and being advised he does
not have to make a statement, my statement he does make.
- can be used against him in a court of law, and he can see
a lawyer before making any statement:

—

1/6/65 .
Date dictated : <

K
Thiz document contains neither recommendations nor conciuaions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ound is logned te
your agency; it and its coatents are not to be distributed ocutslde your ageacy.
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N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

pate _ 1-12-65

{4

HORACE DOYLE BARNETTE was interviewed in a witness
room at the Federal Bulldin Jackson, Migsissippi

on 1-11-65 o Jackson, Mississippi File # JN 44-1

SA b‘)&

Date dictated - 1=12-65

by _ SA

This document wnf.nmn peither mcomnendatmm por conclusions of the FBI. W is the property of the FB
Yow agency; it and its contents are nol to be distribuied oulside your agency. L“
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

District o! !!ssissi i

8 gremern 3]
to as a Special
tion: L7c

Date 1"1”"65

Deputy U. S. Marshal, Southern

d the T'STlowing
who identifled himself
edéral Bureau of Investiga-

"January 11, 1965
Jackson, Mississippi

"I, Deputy US Marshal, Southern
Dist, of Mississippi, J ke the following
voluntary statement to%who has
jdentified himself to me as a Special Agent of the FEI, b

"While on duty at Jackson, Missisesippl, at about

2:30 PM on Jan. 11, 1965, 1 engaged HORACE DOYLE
BARNETTE in conversation.

é
o
i

vy

Oon_ 1-11-65 ., Jackson, Mississippl Filo#_ SN L.l

Y ~14-
57_"1" 58’“" dictated 1-14 65

1
This documen! tontoins nelther recommuendaotions ner conclusions of the FBIL H is the property of the FBI and i loaned b_‘yQur(égﬂlq;
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D302 Rev. 10-11.13} ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dote 1-1’4-65

Deputy U. 8. Marshal, Southern

District of Missiksippi, volufitarily Tuinished the ToTIowlng

signe tement to who identified himself

to 8 a Speclal Agent o ederal Buresu of Investil-
b7t

gatlon:

"January 11, 1965
Jackson, Miss,

"1, 490 Deputy US Marshal, Southern
Dist. of Mise., Jackso e the following
voluntary statement to who has identi-

fled himself to me as a Speclal Agent of the FBI. b72C

"While on duty at Jackson, Mississippi, at about
2:30 FPM on Jan., 11, 1

some comments

Jackson, Mississippi JN 44-1

1-11-65 File #

On ot

) 1365 |17°
by Si 'Lryﬂ' Date dictoted 1-13-65

This document containg neither racommendations nor conclusions of the ﬁlq is the property of the FBl ond s looned ¥ your agencr:

Mand Its conlents are not 10 be distribuied ovtside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _1-22-45%

[

Deputy U, S, Marshal, Shreveport,

Leuisiana, furnished the following intormation: 572

L

BARNETTE engaged in conversation.

b7C, 670

On _1-18-65 at _ Shreveport, Louisiana _ pije ¥ _IN 441

e \0"77’
WY AT Date dictated ___ 1-18-65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the-FH1. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your v. r/ 6
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2/8/85

Date

4 adviged he did not .
have t0 make a statement, anything he did say could be
used against him in a court of law, and he could see his
attorney before saying anything: ’
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by _SA.—(Dl b1C Date dictated _2/3/85 "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 , Date __November 13, 1964

furnished the following

nformation:

—BARNETTE drove & blue and white

Ford, believed to have been about a 1957 or 1958 model,

with Louisiana tags. It could not be recalled as to
specifically which part of the car was white and which was blue
but 1t was definitely recalled the car was blue and white,

The car body was of a sedan type.

On 11/11/64 ,+ Meridian, Mississippi File #

SA and 69 |
gg-nh = H7e - . 11/12/64 !{}'ﬁb

by SO — - 1L} Date dictated =L 25
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V. INFORMATION CONCERNING JIMMY (NMN) ARLEDGE,
DEFENDANT IN THE ABDUCTION AND MURDEFR OF
THE THREE CIVIL RIGHTS VICTIMS,




C ¢ 0

The following invegtigation was conducted by SA_
i t_l_ﬁ[‘ Lor

|
On November 13, 1 s the files of the County Clerk!s

Office were reviewed and on Page 215, Volume 83 of the Marriage
Fecords for Lauderda County, 1t was determined that JIMMY

ARLEDGE and MARY JANE \JORDAN were issued a marriage license and
werd\married August 10,\1961, in Lauderdale County, Mississippi:
JIMHT ~QELEDGE was described as a white male, born March 1, 1937,

at Unlok, Mississippl. His residence address was shown as

Route 2, Little Rock, Mlsslssippi. Hls occupation was glven as

Door Department, Acme Building Supply Company$ his father and mother
were identlflied gs MACK and LESLIE ARLEDGE

S i T ke e e -

The 1964 editlon of the Meridian, Mississippil, City
Directory, reflects that JIMMY ARLEDGE, wife MARY JANE ARLEDGE,
residence 2718 Valley Street, Meridian, Mississippl, was employed
as a driver for the Magnolia Steel Company. o :

The 1962 Meridian, Mississippi City Directory lista
JIMMY ARLEDGE, identifying him as a stock clerk for the Meridlan

Cloar and Mahannan nmmany .
et et WS VU‘II‘IW‘J L] .

Wi AL AL L WA e N S

b2¢, b70

On November 17, 1964, and again on November 18, 1964,
spot checks were conducted at the residence of JIMMY ARLEDGE
and at the Magnollia Steel Company, his place of employment. The
automobile belonging to ARLEDGE, a 1962 white Corvair, two-door
sedan, bearing 1965 Mississippi license 51B687, was observed
on both da at the Magnolia Steel Company, On the evening of
November 1&? 1964, this car was also observed in front of the
residence at 2718 Valley Street, Meridian, Mississippi.

ORIV
he 7,03ﬁ
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VI. TINFORMATION CONCERNING BERNARD L. AKIN,
DEFENDANT IN THE ABDUCTION AND MURDER
OF THE THREE CIVIL RIGHTS WORKERS
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1 - | Date 12/19/64

of any kind

—has never observed a ri
s O

AKIN or EARL AKIN

aﬂpw&

W?‘S NO 44-2227
On 12/16/64 ot —__—Fil- #__..,m 411-‘
by __S_A—b% :dmm Date dictated 12/19/64 ,‘\{_ 3‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date__January 5, 1968

wed at

- e = u’] . -rd s _ _ &
He was advised prior to the interview by SAM
that he did not have to furnish any information to the an

that any information furnished by him could be used against
him in a court of law. He was advised that he had a right to
counsel before furnishing any information and that no threats,
promises or duress would be made to lnduce him to mgke any
statement whatsoever.

. e — ——— e

JN 157-1104 "gﬁb’b
| JN 157-343 09D
on_ 1/2/65 ot Meridian, Mississippi Elle # JN 44-1

72
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VII. INFORMATION CONCERNING OLEN LOVELL BUREAGE,
A DEFENDANT IN THE ABDUCTION AND MURDER
OF THE THREE CIVIL RIGHTS WORKERS




N h s

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

Date January 9, 1965

Photographs were taken of OLEN BURRAGE's place of
rusiness directly across the road from his residence at Route 9O,
Philadelphia, Mississippi.

Tyjo_black and white photographs were taken by
SA—-::!.th a Speed OGraphic Camera. 74

ﬁﬁ iiﬂck and white photographs were taken by SA
with 2 Polaroid camera.

i L
> B T Tt ogies

on_ 1-8-65 o Philadelphia, Mississippi . . Jackson hh-1

SA
SA

and b7C ~

by amh s wr _Date dictated 1-9-65
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VIII. INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN AN ATTEMPT
TO IDENTIFY HERMAN TUCKER'S AUTOMOBILE
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P304 v 133001 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- : Date __January 13, 1965

J=

Tag _Division, Motor ,
_Vehicle Comptroller’'s. [ce, state Office Building, Jackson,

Mississippi made records avallable which reflected the —————

following 1nformation'

A receipt for Passenger Road and Bridge Priﬁilege
Tax, State of Mississipiil County of Neshoba, reflected that 1965

Missdssippi Ta er (Neshoba County) was issued to
Neshoba, Mississippi, on October 26,
1964, al\ Philadelphia, Mississippi on a 1955 Chevrolet, four

door, eight cylinder, Bel Air, Serial Number VCSSJ056553. The
receipt indicated that the car was acquired from Steel Auto
Sale, Philadelphia, Mississippi, on October 20, 1964. The
Dealer's Report for October, 1964, from Steel Auto Sales, West
Beacon Street, Philadelphia, Mississippi, indicated that a
1955 Chevrolet, Serial Number V(C55J056553, was received from
hiladelphia, Mississippi. The vehicle was sold
Philadelphia, Mississippi, in October, 1964.

to

—— - —

on _1-11-65 Jackson, Mississippi g,y Jackson 44-1

05"
L - -
W WL . I

This docament contains neither recommendctions nor conclusions of the FBI. It iv the pruperty of the FBI ound i loaned to
your agency; it and its conlents ore noil to be distributed outside your agency. .
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Date ___January 13, 1965

1

F Tag Division, Motor
Vehicle Comptroller's Office, State Office Building, Jackson,

Mississippi, made records available which reflected the
following information:

The Tax Collector's Report of Motor Vehicles
Registered and Ad Valorem Taxes Collected in Neshoba
County, Mississippi, for the month of June, 1964, reflected
that 1964 Mississippi Tag 50-4802 (Neshoba Count as
purchased on June 23, 1964, by HERMAN TUCKER,

Philadelphia, for a 1955 Chevrolet, motor or serial
number C55J180514,

The receipt for Passenger Road and Bridge Privilege
Tax, State of Mississippi, County of Neshoba, reflected that
1964 tag number 50-4802 (Neshoba County), was issued to
HERMAN TUCKER Philadelphia, Mississippil, on a
1955 Chevrolet, two-door sedan, Motor Number C553180514,
on June 23, 1964. The receipt indicated that the vehicle
was acquired from Jordan Auto, Philadelphia, June 23,
1964. The total tax paid was $8.09. No record of a
1963 tag was noted on the receipt.

Dealer's Sales Records for Jordan Auto Sales,
Philadelphia, Mississippi, Permit Number 757, did not
reflect the sale of a 1955 Chevrolet, as described above,
to HERMAN TUCKER.

No other record could be located identifiable with
the above vehicle to identify the owner prior to Jordan
Auto Sales. No 1963 registration could be located by
Serial Number C55J180514. oﬂp

s

On 1-11-65 _ Jackson, Mississippi Fie ¥ Jackson 44-1

v — s /= R —T
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your ageney; it and its contents are nol o be digtributed ocutelds your agency,




O g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'h-'

1-15-65

Date

owned a 1955 Chevrolet, white over green,
VC 056 i

B LR b v e,

[y

Fknew HERMAN TUCKER and to his
knowledge TUCKER had never owned this 1955 Chevrolet or any

other 1955 Chevrolet.

¢
be)D

1-11-65 ot__Fhiladelphia, Mississippi gye# JN L44-1
i
by_ SAS ¥ dictated___1-15-65

This document contolns nelther recommendotions not conclusions of the FBL it 4 the proparty of the FBl ond is loaned to Lgu:rgoncw

R and iis contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. | ' o Jg ﬁl{) S
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dg|. 1- 15"‘65

o verlfy the sale and could not recall
at this time from whom 2 had purchased the 1955 Chevrolet.

and that he had certificate of
sale

obtained the icle through repossesslon Jus¢t
before selling it t
papers showing when he origlnally obtained the vehicle.

1

=

On 1-1146_5 _or_Neshoba County, Mississipp}, s JIN 44-1

VIt
by SAS a crdlciahd

1-15-65

This document contoins nelther recommendations ner conclusions of the FBL it s the property of the FBl and is looned yhvr agency;
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P

FARRT #

L ". i

LA

=

- ' ‘_ L ) Date 1-15-§§_

. : y
purchased a 1955 Chevrolet four-door sedan, white over green,
serial number VC55J056553, from Box and Wilbanks Motor

and produced a b of msale,
of $275 to verify this purchase,

—produced. .
he sold instant vehicle t

196

nstant vehicle

On 1-11-65 ot Fhiladelphia, Mississippl ., o, JN 44-1
. bq&
N dictated___1-15-65
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IX, INFORMATION CONCERNING

b7¢
67D

Interviews Fin an attempt to obtain
his knowledge of the abduction and murder of the three
civil rights workers in Neshoba County June 21, 1964,
are set forth in this section. bL7C

k=
3,

36
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_ January 11. 1965

Meridian,

Mississippi, was advised o es oI the interviewing

agents and Special Agent dvised him that he did not hkave to
make any statement, that any statement he did make could be used
against him in a court of law, and that he had a right to ccnsult

an attorney before making any statement. No threats or fromises
were made to him,

questioned concerning any knowledge he
might have of the killings of the thrite civil rights workers,

new rothing

except what he ha

-insisted he had nothing tec discuss as he

had no knowledge of the civil rights mrders other than what
he had read in the newspapers.

1€
bb7 D

Jackson 157-1224
on 1-4-65 o Meridian, Mississippi Flle# _157-343

44-1
SA and 3
by SA ! /kg Date dictated 1-8-65

This documant contains neither recommaendations ner cenclusions of the FBL It s the property of the FBl ond Iz loaned o 10\,},19\.«:7;
# and Ms conlents ate not to be distribuied outside your agency. 7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date__ January 11 g

p

' had no knowledge of anything in which they might
be interested.

38

on_ 1-7-63 ot Meridian, Mississippi File#__—ackscn 157-1224
Sa 157-343 o
s 7e bi- 1Yy @k
by 3 Date diclated 1*"8-&5 i ) s
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

) ) ' Date _January 15, 1965

1

Special Agent again . '

‘reminded Y e did not have to make any statement,

that any statement he did make muld be used against him

in a court of law and that he had the right to consult an
attorney before making any statement, No threats or promises
were made to him. ffi

still had nothing to say as he did

not know anything about the killing of the three civil rights
workers, .

still insisted
he could not tell something he did not know and continued
to insist he had not been told anything about the civil

4 lade vy '
rights murders and had nothing tc say as he did not know

~anything.
b?ﬁ.
p1P
Jackson 157-1224
on _1/13/64 ot _Meridian, Mississippi . . igz:;L%a
SAs nd
2~ 99

by 4 [kg Date dictated 1/ 14/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, I is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and ita pontents are not to ha distribitad aotaida vour az=ncy,
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h

Dote_ January 16, 1965

Meridian,
was again adv that he did not
have to make any statement, that any statement he did make
could be used against him in a court of law, and that he
had the right to constlt an attorney before making any
statement., No thrédts or promises were made to him.

ad nothing to say
as he knew nothing concerning the killing of the three
civil rights workers, other than what he had read in the
newspapers, He sald everyone on the streets of Meridian
knew as much about this matter as he did, and that he had
no personal knowledge of this matter which was not general

information.
e
D
| Jackson 157-1224
On_ 1-16-65 of Meridian, Mississippi Filed i22;343
SAs d
. x‘
by b /Eg Date dictoted 1-16-65

This document contains nellher recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. i i the propecty of the FBI and is loaned %o your ogency;
% ond lis contents are not to be distributed oukide your agency. -_
100"




X. NELIGZ3O0FHOOD INVESTIGATION AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF
NZSH0BA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, AREA, WHERE THREE
CIVIL RIZCHLS WORKERS WERE ABDUCTED AND MURDERED
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o me wvho belonged to such type organization. b

fis opinion, there definitely was a Klan organization in Neshobs
however, he could not specifically name any individuals as m¢
tﬁ_grsanization mor had he ever been approcehod umar
R type organi.zation. _ RS
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(' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGL

[

Date__ December 17, 1964

,on Sunday, lat® in"June,” 1964, which he later earned w
o PtMthgt the three civil rights workers were miss 1t 2

heard the

e LWO ¢ars were
about 25 feet apart.

2l

on_12/17/64 o, Philadelphia,Mississippl . s Jackson 4li-1

N
by S/ N 1 T Date diciated
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{1-s

Date_December 17, 1964

or three cars came from f the shots traveling
ngrth and went slowly b the cars vere traveling
a

on_ 12/17/64 . Philadelphia, Mississippi., s Jackson Ai-1

by SA amh t Wy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3 Date_ Decenmber 19, 1964

o

belleves he heard two shots and that a few minutes

traveling ten to fifteen
miles per hour, to the best of his recol-
lection, the nigh ace there had been a thunder
storm earlier in the evening and there had been quite a bit of
thunder and lightning, but at the time the three cars passed by

PRy .Y [

his UDURSC .LD Wdi nou I‘d.l-n.l-ﬂso

later three cars

On 12/19/64 ot Phila!e!p!!a, |m“ippi Files_ Jackson 451

0
- A I ~ ’ I \‘O’\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote December 17, 1964

_.  1adelphia, Mississlppi

-in late June or early July, 1964, & ca e
at a very slow rate of speed going north,
was a creme over off red, two door Dodge.
man driving the car held his right arm beside his face so that
in effect she could not see hilg face.
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on_12/17/64 , Philadelphia, Miseissippi ¢, ¢ Jackson 4i-]
| o

A g a b
bvw Dote dictoted___12/17/64

This document contoins nelther recommaendatisns nors unduuloaimm. " s the proparty of the FBi ond is loaned to your agency;
# and its conlenis are not to be distributed outaide your agency. - - ‘58 i 0%

-

ER s Dy m et s o

L mefnT T LanECLATETAR 7w




el

38y

*1y down s
from: 1psippd’
“’n,_ m’f"n'f »

,_1!W'Fﬁv:xw ;.

L g

R
Qg .
3

£

&

i
&,
¥




way 10, &
Hissi_aippi.,fq
% Migsissippi, to
#*74n middle foregromd %
._..)l - mw ;, A L
JFOURCNCT L IAT S

. " I*‘ "
Scene of s'nooting "Side’

to Mississippi Highway 19.
photo to uﬁicb car 13 neare

¥ msiasippi Hj.g'tma,y
to wh:.ch car is neare
: o g% P l&ieu‘_”":&' “ -
Iookir:g Easterly up sidd :g
T €87} _ssiSBip 1ghuay

x.,. 5

'!mkins' ‘ﬁ-:s-ef-" y acm‘ss Hfaz”‘i__
19 £ adeXph

' Tooking rﬁherly up Kis
‘toward Phﬂadelphia, Miss

, leading to lower left 1s
mmtinsbtook plaee. ;

o 'ﬂw'ﬂ\ « e

" aillands o 1 i oalE RCRRNTIN



22 Looking up - R
. ° Mississippi 1elt -
. on Highway 19 leads to Philadelpd
. Mississippi. {(Side road is
‘of shooting.) i .. ‘

arly Gown Miseiss
Josb outelde and Sou
irhis, Jissisuippl

1311'1:; 19 at Standard
Station in foreground and
issippi In distance,” -

il B oo &




“Dar on OLEN BURRAGE farm near

. Mississippi, terly..




1v2, Looking Weasterly down side road leading sway from Nississi
' mmn.? 19 and ards Union, aumu?%pz." * 991

1079




g 7"(’3 :i,;.-;z 2, ,.-:;‘, ,h ’«

g4

T = m e e s TR e s -

1-3, looking Rasterly down eide road leading to Mississippl H ..
. 19 lu’lzl'g House, Mississippl, showing br?ﬁp. PP 1shllq

e

L




| C ¢« T
i
|
|
|
|
}

1-4, Looking South across side roed snd at bridpe, To left leads
to Misalssippt Highway 19, To right leads to Union, Kissiseippi,

B
16 g S




-

"o ———

-1-To Loliting Northerly up Missiseippl Highway 19 towsrds hiladeiphis
* m.u!.salgpi aoross road to le leaxu:,g £0 Union, Nisslesippi
and to r ghf. leading to House, Mississippi, Pozey's store 18

sbove end to left of fntersection, | L ,J]a
: te




..,.

road, leading to Nissiesippt Highway 19 at bottom,

(8cone of shooting.)

1-12 L] 81“




-

2-2, Looking Southerly douwn Klselesippi Highway 19, South ef
Philedzlphia, Kississippi, Side road leading to shooting
scone 1s in foregroung, leading to right, _




2-3,

Looking Woste
Philadelphia,
took place,

rly aoro
ﬁmu

ss Mississippl Highway 19

ippi, down slde rosd

120

South of
oa which shooting




2-8, Looking Northerly up Misslssippl Nighway 19, towards .
Philadelphie, Nissiesippl, Road leading to lower left
is side road where shooting took place,

121




2.5, Side road leading to Miesissippi Highway 19 (at left), South
of Philmdelphia, Mississippl, where shooting took place, &8
- warked by parked car,

122 g 5%?!93\




-6, Yookl
2 Jeft °ng

ux side voaﬂ leading

to Mbsissippl Highw .

ay 19 leads to Philadelphia, Nississ .
(81de road is scens ef shooting.)




™ AT

2-9. Looking Southorly down Misnissippl Highway 19, showing
Standerd Service Station on left, Just South of koiladolphia,
Missisoippl, . .

e




?‘. e

B

2"'11.

£ WO S wetrpe v en e v

s e

e g R -

A TR

looking Northerly up Mississippl Highway 19, showing
Standard Service Station on right in foreground and
Philadelphia, Mississippi in distance,




]
;
¢
2-12, Looking Easterly acrose lﬂssiasl pi Hi at
. Stand:gd lcwlclz station, zo %mliea{d%g
. Philgdalphia, liuiuippi.
- M [/ }OB%
) _ N
e mm 00 D




Lt

Y L0

Looking

rage farm near Philadelphis, Niss,

Dem on Olen PBur

Weaterly,

3"3 .

Mo

0‘.

o0

e

3D

-

¥

I
5

127




¥
v

-4, Dau on Qlen Bury fam naar philadelphis, Mississippl, .~
s.lﬂﬂ{in&;mt@l“f&o phia, PP1e B

(040
128 Iy

T R T e it 451



3-9« Dsm on Olen Burrege farm near Philadelphia, Kississct
) Looking Ensterly, ' Ppde

(oﬁ l
Oe-10%




i

3-6. mm on ox'eu Bm’m am
If‘ 474
& 01{1
Soutm
I’lﬂ'

:

*®
e
ar
m
m
Olphi..
J ] m
/ 8816
‘0

- CQVCl lng

g




o

T

~——

LRty

3-8, Dam on Olen Burrage ta;m near Phil '
e Fothae adelphia, Niasissippi,

131 my 0 0 T




!

i

i
- - R e e —— e m

39. Dam on Olen farw ncar Philsdel Ml _
ot Tas t?;g:ge phla, Mlissiasippi, e

.- . . ._\l /}
. f)/f‘).f.\j

an 109y

. Ao e LS T SN et ALY



-2 on OGlen Purrsge faru near Philsdelphl Missisal
3=z mnns Northerly. Road at botbm leads t:' Philade 'u
right. Dam {s to lower left of ceater, | ’)qg

138 e .




N 441
INDEX
NAME PAGE N0,  NAME  PAGE N0,
AKil., BERMAZD L. 2, 12, 17, Y
19, 4 78, _
79, 80, 82, “BurkeS, oThA NEAL N

83 _
BURRAGE, OLEN.LOVELL 2, 12,.15

) . _ ’
AKIN, TATL B, - 16, 17, 19.
S - s

“ARIFLOE, JIMMY 2, 3, 4,
12, 17, 19, COX, YARCLD J, Judge 13, 15, 16,

P?:s, 17, 18, 19,
7%, 75, 76

N
N
e
u

ARLEDGE, MARY JAKE 73

\|| ‘%
l ‘)
3

FAITH, ROBERT S, ,E-M 3,

"BARNEITE, MORACE DOYLE 2, 12, 17, USN 16
19, 53, 55,
57, 58, 60,
62, 63, 64,
66, 66A,67,

69, 70, 71,
L

2, 12, 17,
19

‘-l ||

BARNE TE, TRAVIS MARYN HARRIS, JAMES T, 2, 12, 17,

T N Ty T T W > ” s
A T e I T e M L e el




INDEX e
NAME  PAGE NO. NAME PAGE NO,
v
WERNDON, FRAMK J. 2, 12, 17, MADLIN, RAY, Lt., USN 16

19,

R
YORNE, TOMMY —

OWEN, ROBERT

FETTUS, W. H.

PIGFORD, HOWARD

\llil

JCRDAFg JAMES EDWARD 2, 18, 24, FOE, EARL R.
40, 41, 43,
45, 47, 48, POSEY, BILLY WAYNE
49 50, 51
JORDAN, MARY JANE 73 _
PRICE, CECIL RAY 2, 12, 17,
18, 19, 23,

24 .

. “RAINEY, LAWRENCE ANDREW 2, 12, 17,
KILLEN, ED3AR RAY

2, 17, 19, 19, 24, SR

v
‘ROBERTS, ALTON WAYNE = 2, 12, 17,

/ . .
SHARPE, JERRY MC GREW 2, 12, 14,

17, g




WIGGS, HARRY J.

WILLIAMS, JOE, Capt.,USN 16

“"WILLIS, RICHARD ANDREW .2, 12, 17,
19, 24, 33,

35, 36, 37,
¥

_WILLSEY, DAVID, Lt.,USN 16

WRIGHT, ROSERT, Commander,USN 16

WARNER, OLIVER RICHARD,
‘ JR.

=
()




XI.  APPENDIX

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE
KU KLUX KIAN OF MISSISSIPPIL

aprroximately 700 members of the Original Knights of the
Fir Klux Klan (OKKZK) from the State of Mississippi met at
Brookbuven, Micsissippl. Those present decided to defect
frcm the OQKKV and to forin their cwn klan group in
Mississippl to be known as Lhe White Knights of the
Fiz ¥l Klan of Micsisainni,

the aims and purposes of

the White Knights cf the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippl are to
preserve Christian civilization,” protect and promote white
supremacy and the segregation of the races, to fight
comuuunism and to extend the dignity, heritage and rights of
the white vace of America. ,9p
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